

Signature Loan 31-45

Email Subject: Personal Loan – money for whatever you need, whenever you need it.

Preview Text: UCCU Smart Decision | Get it same-day to start your project!

[Graphic]

Our focus here at UCCU is to Inspire Smart Decisions. We're offering you the chance to consolidate those 15-year old student loans into one payment. Or maybe you're looking to sell your house and need some capital to renovate the kitchen. Never-ending medical expenses from a past procedure? No matter why you need some extra money, we've got you covered.

With no collateral and a fixed rate as low as 5.99%*, a UCCU personal loan is the avenue for money you didn't know about. You can apply online right now and get some renovation bids by dinner!

Here are some common uses we've heard for a personal loan:

- Debt Consolidation
- Home Renovations
- Auto Repairs
- Medical Expenses
- Vacations
- Elective Surgeries
- Taxes

What other uses can you think of? Share them with us on Facebook using #uccupersonal! To apply for a personal loan today, click the button below!

Button: [Apply Now >]

Disclosure at bottom:

*Annual Percentage Rate = APR. No collateral required. Some restrictions may apply. Offer is subject to change without notice. On approved credit. Member eligibility required. Federally insured by the NCUA.

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:39 PM

Deleted: Signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:06 PM

Deleted: M

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:38 PM

Deleted: capitol

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:07 PM

Deleted: Medical

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:08 PM

Deleted: coming what seems like a never-ending

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:08 PM

Deleted: Whatever the need

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:08 PM

Deleted: have for

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:40 PM

Deleted: signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:40 PM

Deleted: signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:40 PM

Deleted: uccusignature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 3:40 PM

Deleted: signature

Signature Loan 18-30

Email Subject: Personal Loan – money for whatever you need, whenever you need it.

Preview Text: [UCCU Smart Decision | Get your money same-day!](#)

[Graphic]

Our focus here at UCCU is to Inspire Smart Decisions. We're offering you the chance to consolidate that high-interest loan debt you have hanging around. Maybe you just bought a house and need to remodel. It's possible your friends just invited you to tour Europe for the summer. No matter why you need extra money, we've got you covered.

With no collateral and a fixed rate as low as 5.99%*, a UCCU personal loan is the avenue for money you didn't know about. You can apply online right now and have your flights booked by tonight.

Here are some common uses we've heard for a personal loan:

- Debt Consolidation
- Home Renovations
- Auto Repairs
- Medical Expenses
- Vacations
- Elective Surgeries
- Taxes

What other uses can you think of? Tweet your ideas @uccufans or share them with us on Facebook using #uccupersonal! To apply for a personal loan today, click the button below!

Button: [Apply Now >]

Disclosure at bottom:

*Annual Percentage Rate = APR. No collateral required. Some restrictions may apply. Offer is subject to change without notice. On approved credit. Member eligibility required. Federally insured by the NCUA.

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:09 PM

Deleted: Signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:10 PM

Deleted: go around

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:11 PM

Deleted: Whatever your reason is for some

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:09 PM

Deleted: signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:10 PM

Deleted: signature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:10 PM

Deleted: uccusignature

Megan Butler 2/10/2017 5:10 PM

Deleted: signature

Email Campaign

Email Subject: 100% Financing for First-Time Home Buyers*

Preview Text: UCCU Smart Decision | Yes, it's possible AND it's available to you!

[Graphic]

Buying a home can be a reality, and not **in the distant future!** UCCU offers 100% financing for first-time home buyers.* Our mortgage experts can guide you (and help you relax) through every step of your first home buying experience.

It doesn't matter whether you're dreaming of buying or building your first home. Visiting a UCCU Home Buying Expert **can** help you work out a plan. **Our** experts are here to **answer** any question about the home buying experience – big or small.

Remember, a quick visit or call could end up saving you thousands! Click below to learn more.

Button: [Learn More >]

Disclosure below the footer:

*100% financing for select loan product. Equal Housing Lender. NMLS # 407653. Federally Insured by NCUA. Some restriction may apply. For full details visit uccu.com/mortgage.

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:24 PM

Deleted: only in 10 years

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:26 PM

Deleted: from start to finish

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:25 PM

Deleted: with your

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:25 PM

Deleted: to

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:25 PM

Deleted: These

Megan Butler 2/13/2017 12:26 PM

Deleted: help with